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Erin
From: Vanette LaBoy [viaboy @tradestcapital.com)
_._Sent: " Friday, June 25, 2010 9:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
 Cc: "“Vanette LaBoy'

Subject: ~ FEIN # Change
_Importance: High

Good Mofning,

To whom it may cohcern, please use this email as a request to change the current .FEI/EIN number for Document
Number M07000007224 (BSF-TSC GP, LLC).The current FE{/EIN Number is: 26-1684949

Please updated the FEI/EIN Number to: 26-2491976
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. If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at the number below.

Thank you,

= - Vanette LaBoy
Executive Assistant
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11_9_950 W. Country Ciub Drive, Sulte 801 | Aventura, Florida 33180
"Offite (786) 248-5200 ext, § | Fax (786) 248-3679 | vlabov@tradestcapitat.com

This e=mall and any files transmitted with it are confldentlal and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the

intendad addressee, or the person responsible for delivaring It to them, you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of It in any way. To do so
may be untawful, [f you receive this e-mazil by mistake, please advise the sender immediately.
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